OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - 6.11.2023

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE HELD ON MONDAY, 6 NOVEMBER 2023

COUNCILLORS

PRESENT	Margaret Greer (Chair), Mahmut Aksanoglu (Vice-Chair), Maria Alexandrou, Nawshad Ali, Kate Anolue, Hivran Dalkaya, Michael Rye OBE, and Edward Smith
STATUTORY CO-OPTEES:	1 vacancy (Church of England diocese representative), vacancy (other faiths/denominations representative), vacancy (Catholic diocese representative), Alicia Meniru & 1 vacancy (Parent Governor representative) - Italics Denotes absence
OFFICERS:	Fay Hammond (Executive Director of Resources), Priya Javen (Interim Director, Digital, Data & Technology) Stacey Gilmour (Secretary)
Also Attending:	Cllr James Hockney (Call-In Lead Member) Cllr Tim Leaver (Cabinet Member for Finance & Procurement)
Observing:	Cllr Emma Supple

1

WELCOME & APOLOGIES

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and introductions were made.

The Chair detailed the procedure of the meeting and outlined how the Overview & Scrutiny Committee would consider the reasons for call in.

The Committee noted that Councillor James Hockney would present the reasons for the call-in as the Lead Call-in Member and in view of this he was substituted on the Overview & Scrutiny Committee by Cllr Edward Smith.

It was also noted that Cllr Leaver, Cabinet Member for Finance & Procurement would be responding to the reasons for the call-in alongside officers in attendance.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest received regarding any item on the agenda.

3

DECISION CALLED-IN-KD5579-DIGITAL SERVICES EUC (END USER COMPUTING)

The Overview & Scrutiny Committee were to consider and review KD5579 – Digital Services EUC (End User Computing) - taken on 13 October 2023 and included on the Publication of Decision List No. 25/23-24.

The decision had been called in for review by 7 members of the Council, namely Councillors: James Hockney (Lead), Lee Chamberlain, Chris Dey, David Skelton, Adrian Grumi, Paul Pratt, and Andrew Thorp.

The report sets out the officer response to the reasons for call-in.

4 REASONS FOR AND OFFICER RESPONSES TO CALL-IN-KD5579

Reasons for the call-in were presented by Councillor James Hockney, Lead Call-in Member for the decision.

Cllr Hockney summarised the reasons for the call-in of the decision.

Cllr Hockney asked that Members refer the decision back to the decision taker for reconsideration.

Cllr Leaver and officers spoke in response to the reasons for call-in, and questions posed by Members of the committee.

5 ORIGINAL DECISION OF CALL-IN-KD5579

Cllr Hockney summarised the points made during the discussion and reiterated his view that Members should refer the decision back to the decision taker.

The Chair summarised the key points made throughout the discussion and took Members of the committee through the options available to them, namely: refer the decision back to the decision-making person/body for reconsideration; refer the matter to full Council; or confirm the original decision.

The Overview and Scrutiny Committee considered the reasons provided for the Call-In and responses set out in the Officer's report. Having considered the verbal responses and the information presented by the Cllr Leaver and relevant Officers, the Committee **AGREED** to confirm the original decision.

6 DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Members **NOTED** the date of the next meeting, as set out in the agenda, namely Tuesday 14 November 2023.

The Chair thanked everyone for their time and contributions, and the meeting ended at 20:20.